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McGreevy, Mary Alice

I -
From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 12:51 PM
To: McGreevy, Mary Alice; Pleviak, Krista; Duchek, Michael

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 12:49 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>; Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Fast Forward - Shipbuilders
Tracking Code: BB0345

SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Hynek, Sara - DOA

Phone: (608) 266-1037
E-mail: Sara. Hynek(@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 445

Agency Number: 445

Priority: Medium

Intent:
Require DWD to allocate $1M annually of funding in Wisconsin Fast Forward (20.445(1)(b)) for
grants to shipbuilding businesses operating in this state. Language around the business should
track WEDC Grants to Shipbuilders, BB0341.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us




: McGreeﬂ, Mam Alice '

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA

Sent: _ Thursday, February 14, 2019 10:26 AM
To: McGreevy, Mary Alice

Subject: RE: BB0O345

I think we want to leave it general — the language of 106.27(1) would apply, and we would basically as set forth in that
section leave the rest up to DWD. Thanks!

From: McGreevy, Mary Alice | - LEGIS <maryalice.mcgreevy@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: BB0345

Hi Sara,

More questions: :
1. Because it is a grant program and there won’t be time for DWD to promuigate rules, do you want me to include
standards? For example, see ss. 106.13 (3m) (b), 106.27 (1) & (2g) (a) (minus the rules), (2g) (b), and (3).
2. Should there be a matching grant requirement?

Thanks,

M.A.

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 12:24 PM

To: McGreevy, Mary Alice <MaryAlice.McGreevy @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: BB0345

Hi — I think it is simply for training new and incumbent employees, so within the general parameters of 1(b). Also, yes,
limited to the biennium.

From: McGreevy, Mary Alice | - LEGIS <maryalice.mcgreevy@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 12:16 PM

To: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara,Hynek@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: BB0345 \

Hi Sara,
‘1 have some questions about this request:
1. What is the purpose of the grants? s it for apprenticeships and training? Employee retention? Anything
specific?

2. s this limited to the 2019-2021 biennium, as a one-time allocation?

Thanks —



M.A.

Mary Alice I. McGreevy

Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI53701-2037

(608) 504-5866
MaryAlice.McGreevy@legis.wisconsin.gov
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DOA:...... Hynek, BB0345 - Grants to shipbuilding businesses for employee
training '

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EMPLOYMENT
{f? Fast Forward grants to shipbuilders : vl

This bill requires DWD to allocate $1,000,000 mmin the
2019-21 fiscal biennium for grants to shipbuilders in Wisconsin for the purpose of
training incoming and current staff.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SEcTION 1. 20.445 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 20.445 (1) (b) Workforce training; brbgrams, grants, and services. The amounts
4 in the schedule for the workforce training programs, grants, and services under s.
5 106.27 (1), (1g), (1j), and (1r), and (1u). |

History: 1971 c. 125ss. 156, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211, 215; 1971 c. 228 5. 44; 1971 c. 259; 1973 c. 90, 180, 243, 333; 1975 c. 39, 147, 224, 274, 344, 1975 c. 404 ss. 3, 10 (1);
1975 ¢. 405 ss. 3, 11 (1); 1977 c. 29, 48, 203, 418; 1979 c. 34 ss. 512 t0 522, 2102 (25) (a); 1979 c. 189, 221, 309; 1979 ¢. 329 s, 25 (1); 1979 c. 350 ss. 3, 27 (6); 1979 c. 353,
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SECTION 1

355;1981 c. 20, 36, 92, 93, 317, 325, 364; 1983 a. 8; 1983 a. 27 ss. 411 to 425; 1983 a. 98 ss. 1, 315 1983 a. 192, 384, 388, 410; 1985 a. 17, 29, 153, 313, 332; 1987 a. 27; 1987
a. 38 ss. 2 0 4, 136; 1987 a. 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 44, 64, 77, 254, 284, 359; 1991 a. 39 ss. 372c, 5451, 545t, 545v, 547, 548, 548, 548m, 549, 549b, 549g, 549p; 1991 a. 85,
89,269, 315; 1993 a. 16, 126, 243, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 772mm, 772mn, 776p to 778b, T78L, 778n, 778q, 778v, 778z to 780m, 781m to 782p, 782u, 841, 842, 849, 850,
854, 855, 858c, 873 to 876, 878, 880, 890 to 896, 962 to 1014c, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 113 s, 2t; 1995 a. 117, 201, 216, 225, 289; 1995 a. 404 ss. 4, 6 10 8, 10 t0 17; 1997
a. 3; 1997 a. 27 ss. 610 to 642m, 722; 1997 a. 35, 38, 39, 105, 112, 191, 235, 236, 237, 252; 1999 a. 9 ss. 270, 458 t0 478; 1999 a, 15, 32; 2001 a. 16, 35, 43, 104, 109; 2003
a. 33, 197, 2005 a. 25, 86, 172; 2005 a. 443 s. 265; 2007 a. 20, 59; 2009 a, 28, 180; 2011 a, 32, 123, 183, 198; 2013 a. 9, 20; 2013 a. 36 ss. 6p to 7, 236m; 2013 a. 57, 139; 2015
a. 55, 180, 194, 283; 2015 a. 334 ss. 96, 100; 2015 a. 348; 2017 a. 11, 58; 2017 a. 59 ss. 192, 216m, 398 to 405; 2017 a. 157, 336, 370.

SECTION 2. 106.27 (1u) of the statutes is created to read/:/ o Fam the gppr ?r&ca'\’i oh

106.27 (1u) SHIPBUILDERS; TRAINING GRANTS, @i@g@@m%ﬁléwﬁpﬁimﬁiiéy
under s. 20.445 (1) (b);;n the 2019-21 fiscal biennium, the department shall allocate
$1,000,000 for grants to shipbuilders in this state to train new and current
employees. A shipbuilder that re%ves a grant under this subsection shall expend -
all grant moneys before July 1, 2021, for purposes of training new and current
employees. |

(END)
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DOA...... Hynek, BB0345 - Grants to shipbuilding businesses for employee
training

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EMPLOYMENT

1. Fast Forward grants to shipbuilders

This bill requires DWD to allocate $1,000,000 in the 2019-21 fiscal biennium
for grants to shipbuilders in Wisconsin for the purpose of training incoming and
current staff.

. For further information see the stafe fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows: }_/

T SECTION 1. 20.445 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
| 20.445 (1) (b) Workforce training; programs, grants, and services. The amounts

in the schedule for the workforce training programs, grants, and services under s.

. 106.27 (1), (1g), (1j), and (1r), and (1u).
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SECTION 2

SECTION 2. 106.27 (1u) of the statutes is created to read:

106.27 (1u) SHIPBUILDERS; TRAINING GRANTS. From the appropriation under s.
20.445 (1) (b), in the 2019-21 fiscal biennium, the department shall allocate
$1,000,000 for grants to shipbuilders in this state to train new and current
employees. A shipbuilder that receives a grant under this subsection shall expend
all grant moneys before July 1, 2021, for purposes of training new and current
employees.

(END)



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1980/P1dn
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1 This draft is reconciled in LRB- 0555/P(2) Abofthese draftél:;ld continue to appear
2 in the compiled bill. _

3

4



DRAFTER’S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-1980/P2dn
MIM:kjf

February 21, 2019

This draft is reconciled in LRB-0555/P3. This draft should continue to appear in the
compiled bill.

Mary Alice McGreevy
Legislative Attorney
(608) 504-5866

MaryAlice.McGreevy@legis.wisconsin.gov
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DOA.......Hynek, BB0345 - Grants to shipbuilding businesses for employee

training .

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

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
current staff. S

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 106.27 (1u) of the statutes is created to read:
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

(END) -





